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Malave, Erin

From: Jo Hopkins [jhopkins@libracndemand.com])
Sent:  Thursday, March 11, 2010 11:42 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Changes for Libra OnDemand, LLC

Please make the following TWOQO address changes for our company:

LIBRA ONDEMAND, LLC
Document Number: L0O9000025670

e ——— e

Principal Address: Change FROM 549 Water Street TO 482 Water Street,
So, the new address is:

482 Water Street
Celebration, FL 34747

Manager/Member Address: Change Nikolay Balba's address FROM Saovaya A-Karetnaya 8/2 28,
Moscow, Russia, X 12500-6 XX TO 820 Lake Evalyn, Celebration, FL. 34747.

So, his new address is:

Balba, Nikolay
820 Lake Evalyn
Celebration, FL 34747

Please contact me if you have any questions. Thank you.

Jo Hopkins | Marketing Coordinator

Libra OnDemand

482 Water Street | P.O. Box 470904

Celebration, FL 34747-0904 USA

Tel: +1 407.412.9296 ext. 705 | Cell: +1 407,973.8167
Web: www libraondemand.com

This electronic communication and any files included in this communication may contain confidential
information that is legally privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient or a person
responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure,
copying, distribution or use of any information contained in or attached to this transmission is strictly
prohibited. If you received this transmission in error, please notify us immediately by return mail, fax
and/or telephone and destroy this original transmission and attachments without saving in any manner.
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